



Cecilia Lohmander

Hovslagargatan 5B, 111 48 Stockholm

t +46 8 505 646 24 | **m** +46 704 67 25 06

clohmander@kilpatricktownsend.com

Services

M&A and Corporate

Capital markets, corporate governance and compliance

Commercial Agreements

Cecilia Lohmander's practice involves corporate transactions, corporate law, capital market law, and commercial agreements including e-commerce. She brings more than 10 years' experience in domestic and international corporate transactions, while representing both private and public companies. Cecilia also advises clients on corporate governance and regulatory matters in the securities market.

Experience

- M&A transactions.
- New issues and preparation of prospectuses for both Swedish and global companies.
- Corporate governance and shareholders' meetings in private and public companies.
- Insider reporting, market abuse regulations, and notifications of changes in major shareholdings.
- Directors' liability.
- Shareholders' agreements.
- Cooperation agreements and supply agreements.
- E-commerce, general terms and conditions, and data protection.

Education

Stockholm University, Jur.kand. (LL.M.) (1999)

Katholieke Universiteit, Leuven, EU Law (1997)

Work experience

Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton Advokat AB, Partner (2013 –)

Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton Advokat AB, Advokat (2002 – 2012)

Svea Court of Appeal, Assistant Judge (2001 – 2002)

District Court of Sollentuna, Assistant Judge (1999 – 2001)

Swedish Bar Association

Advokat (2011)

Publications

Etik, regler och värdering på kapitalmarknaden, Norstedts Juridik. (2008)

Stämpelskattelagen – En kommentar, Norstedts Juridik. (2004)